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SECTION 00 9111 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
PARTICULARS
1.01 DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2016
1.02 PROJECT:  REBID SUMWALT COLLEGE INSTRUCTIONAL LAB RENOVATION
1.03 STATE PROJECT NUMBER: H27-Z254
1.04 GMKA PROJECT NUMBER: 15053.01
1.05 OWNER:  UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA
1.06 ARCHITECT: GMK ASSOCIATES, INC.
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS :
2.01 THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND MODIFIES THE

BIDDING DOCUMENTS DATED 11/7/2016 , WITH AMENDMENTS AND ADDITIONS NOTED
BELOW.

2.02 ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED IN THE BID
FORM.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY DISQUALIFY THE BIDDER.

2.03 THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF 3 PAGES AND THE FOLLOWING ATTACHMENTS:
A. Pre-Bid Meeting attendance sign in sheets

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL - STATE ENGINEERS FORMS :
3.01 TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Add "Section 00 9111 - Addendum Number 1" to the listing.
3.02 SECTION 11 5110 - HORIZONTAL CLEAN BENCH

A. The clean horizontal clean bench will not be provided by the contractor.  This piece of
equipment will now be owner provided - contractor installed.

B. The contractor will be providing the table for the clean bench.  The owner provided clean bench
is to be 72.5"w x 43"d x 65"h.

CLARIFICATIONS
4.01 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

A. USC will work with Contractor to accommodate trash removal and deliveries of materials in the
service yard.  GC may furnish an install trash chute and/or receive material deliveries
to-and-from available second floor lab window(s), which are within the boundary of renovation
scope, and crane lift delivered materials as required, based upon approved safety plan, crane
lift plan, construction schedule and coordination with the owner.

B. Final Completion is required no later than 30 days after Substantial Completion.
C. Construction of this lab will require working in spaces below and above the lab on the first and

third floors that are occupied with equipment and chemicals.  USC will work with the Contractor
to allow the Contractor to do work in these areas.  It will not require construction take place
outside of normal business hours.  The University will remove chemicals and equipment as
needed to accommodate contractor.  The contractor shall provide a minimum of one week
notice when work is to be done in spaces outside the project area.

D. There will be weekly progress meetings, from beginning of construction period until final
completion, with Owner, A/E, and Contractor present.  Contractor will be responsible for issuing
minutes for these meetings.
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E. An additional site walk through will be provided on Monday, November 28th at 10:00 am.  We
will meet in the first floor lobby of Sumwalt, which is on Greene Street at the corner of Main and
Greene.

F. All questions must be to the architect no later than Tuesday, November 29 for inclusion in the
final addendum.

4.02 RFI'S
A. Q:Please verify whether the horizontal clean bench is installed by the owner or GC. 

Specification Section 11510 says installed by GC.  Specification Section 011000 says items
noted as NIC are provided and installed by the owner.  Detail 1 on A6.0 indicates the new clean
bench as NIC.
1. A: The horizontal clean bench is provided by the owner and installed by the contractor. 

The clean bench sits on a table of sorts.  This table is the only thing specified in Section
11510.  This table should be provided and installed by the contractor.  The table can be
provided by the lab casework supplier if that makes procurement easier by the contractor.

B. Q: Specification section 011000 page 2 indicates several restrictions regarding work hours for
utility tie-ins to be down after hours.  Per the pre-bid, please confirm there are no work hour
restrictions.  The general contractor can work any hours in order to complete this project.
1. A: The contractor can work normal business hours.  The contractor will be responsible for

coordinating utility shut downs with the owner.
C. Q: Specification section 015000 page 4 indicates several restrictions on waste removal.  Please

confirm the following items:
1. Please confirm we are not required to provide trash container with lids

a. A: If there is trash transported through the building then it should be in container with
a lid.  The dumpster doesn't have to have a lid.

2. Please confirm we can remove debris from the site during normal building hours
a. A: Trash can be removed during normal hours.

3. Please confirm it is acceptable to use a trash chute on this project
a. A: It is acceptable to use a trash chute.

4. Please confirm we can use the elevator whenever we would like.  It is understood that the
elevator is small.
a. A: The elevator will be accessible.  If the elevator is to be used, then it will be your

responsibility to protect all existing finishes.  Any damage to the elevator will be
repaired at the cost of the contractor.  It is recommended that prior to use the
condition of the elevator is well documented by the contractor.

D. Q: It is understood we are going to have to perform concrete, roofing, and steel work.  Please
provide specification sections for these scopes of work.

E. Q: Per the pre-bid, there are materials containing asbestos in the proposed renovation areas
that will need to be removed by the College once it is discovered.
1. What is the College’s lead time on getting people on-site to abatement these materials?

a. A: There is generally very little lead time.  It is very unlikely abatement activities will
affect the schedule.  This project would typically be performed in 90 days over the
summer.

2. How long will it take the College to abatement everything?
a. A: 99% of the abatement has been completed.  Any additional abatement should be

completed within a day but other activity can be ongoing while suspect material is
removed.

F. Q: Per the pre-bid, a full time superintendent will be required for this project.  Please confirm.
1. A: The general conditions require a full time superintendent.
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G. Q: Per the pre-bid, GC is not required to x-ray the floor slabs prior to cutting openings.  Please
confirm.
1. A: It should not be necessary to x-ray the floor.  The slab concrete floors and beams are

not pre or post stressed so there should be no need to x-ray the floor.
4.03 ROOF PROTECTION

A. The Owner is not aware of any warranty on Sumwalt roof that would require certain
manufacturer’s requirements to be met when doing work to the roof.

4.04 APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL PRODUCTS/SYSTEMS:
A. SECTION 12 3553 - WOOD LABORATORY CASEWORK

1. ICI SCIENTIFIC
CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS:
5.01 DRAWING A6.0 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A. Elevation 1 Prep Room - The clean bench is now owner provided - contractor installed.
END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1








